
 

 

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 
DRAFT AGENDA 

OCTOBER 13, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING  
 

 

TO:            Massachusetts Historical Commission Members  
FROM:   Brona Simon, Executive Director 
DATE:   October 6, 2016 
RE:    October 13, 2016 Commission Meeting Agenda DRAFT 
 
The Massachusetts Historical Commission will meet on Thursday, October 13, 2016, at 1:00 p.m. at 
Pilgrim Hall, 75 Court Street, Plymouth.  The agenda will be as follows: 
 
1:00  Meeting Minutes  (vote required) 

a.  September 14, 2016 meeting minutes 
                    
1:05  Grants Division  

 
1. MPPF grants highlights (Paul Holtz, Co-Director, Grants Division) 

 
1:35 Preservation Planning Division 
 

1. Report on recent Federal National Register nominations (Betsy Friedberg, National Register 
Director) 

 
1:45 State Archaeologist report (Brona Simon, State Archaeologist and Executive Director) 
 
2:10 Executive Director’s Report (Brona Simon, Executive Director) 
 
2:25  New Business 
 

1. Pilgrim Memorial State Park updates from Department of Conservation and Recreation (Patrice 
Kish, Commissioner) 

   
2:35 Adjourn 
  
 
 
 


